PAloDD10253s

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pckur ~ [] warr [J man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status -

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

A

RN

500159104045



v

Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: Mercedes Lutz [mlutz@sagemont.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2008 5:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address changes

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the principal place of business and the mailing address for the following companies: |

The Sagemont Virtual School, LLC
V.3. Settlement, LLC

Sagemont Corp.

AGEWLY Real, Inc.

AGEWSN Real, Inc.

Another Generation Holdings, Inc.

The new address is:
3500 Gateway Drive

Suite # 201
Pompano Beach, FL 33068
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If you need any additional information in order to process this request, please contact me.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Mencedes Lutz

Controller-The Sagemont School

2585 Glades Circle

Weston, FL 33327
954-399-2454 ext. 303
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